
                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 5, 2014   Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY FEBRUARY 5, 2014 7:00 PM 
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CALIFORNIA 92252 

AGENDA 
 

 

 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

 5. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
This public comment portion of this agenda provides an opportunity for the public to address the Board of 
Directors on items not listed on the agenda that are of interest to the public at large and are within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of this Board.  The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from taking action on matters 
discussed that are not on the agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Board does not 
respond to public comments at this time.  Comments that concern individual customer accounts are welcome, 
however we encourage doing so only after other administrative avenues for redress have been fully exhausted.  
In all cases, your concerns will be referred to the General Manager for review and a timely response.  
 
Comments are to be limited to three minutes per speaker and shall not exceed a total of 20 minutes.  All 
comments are to be directed to the Board of Directors and shall not consist of any personal attacks.  Members 
of the public are expected to maintain a professional, courteous decorum during their comments.  Public input 
may be offered on an agenda item when the item comes up for discussion and/or action.  Members of the 
public who wish to speak shall proceed to the podium when called by the President of the Board.  Please state 
your name and community of residence for the record. 
 

 6. CLOSED SESSION: 
At this time the Board will go into Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957 (b)(1) on the following subject matter:  

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT – TITLE: General Manager 

 7. PUBLIC REPORT ON TONIGHT’S CLOSED SESSION 
 

  

PO Box 675 • 61750 Chollita Road • Joshua Tree CA  92252 
Phone (760) 366-8438 • Fax (760) 366-9528 • www.jbwd.com 

An Equal Opportunity Provider 

http://www.jbwd.com/


                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 5, 2014   Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 
 
Pg. 1-3 
 
Pg. 4-9 
 
Pg. 10-13 
Pg. 14-21 

8. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and will 
be adopted in total by one action of the Board of Directors unless any Board Member or any 
individual or organization interested in one or more consent calendar items wishes to be heard. 

A. Approve Draft Minutes of the January 8, 2014 Special Meeting of the Board of 
Directors 

B. Approve Draft Minutes of the January 15, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors 

C. October 2013 Financial Report Review 
D. November 2013 Financial Report Review 

 
Pg. 22-27 9. UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY (USGS) STUDY CONTINUATION AT A COST 

OF $143,075 
Recommend that the Board approve $143,075 extension to the Joint Funding Agreement with USGS 
 

Pg. 28-29 10. APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONTRACTS FOR WATER RECHARGE 
FACILITY PROJECT AT A TOTAL COST OF $153,043 INCLUDING 10% CONTINGENCY 
Recommend that the Board authorize the contracts and costs for the Water Recharge Facility project 
as follows:  1) Dudek in the amount of $54,860 for construction management and inspection;  
2) Leighton Engineering in the amount of $49,288 for soils and geotechnical consulting; and  
3) Diamondback Surveying in the amount of $31,400 for construction staking; 4) Circle Mountain 
in the amount of $3,595 for environmental services; and 5) A 10% contingency in the amount of 
$13,900. 
 

Pg. 30-31 11. APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONTRACTS FOR D3 PUMP STATION 
REHABILITATION PROJECT AT A TOTAL COST OF $34,018 INCLUDING 10% 
CONTINGENCY 
Recommend that the Board authorize the contracts and costs for the D3 Pump Station rehabilitation 
project as follows: 1) Dudek in the amount of $13,500 for construction management and inspection; 
2) Heider Engineering in the amount of $4,918 for soils and geotechnical consulting; 3) Rockwell 
Electric in the amount of $12,500 for electrical inspection; and 4) A 10% contingency in the amount 
of $3,100. 
 

Pg. 32-64 12. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 14-915 AMENDING THE BASIC WATER SERVICE RULES 
AND REGULATIONS 
Recommend that the Board approve Resolution 14-915 
 

Pg. 65-66 13. CHANGE FINANCIAL REPORTING FREQUENCY TO QUARTERLY OR AS-NEEDED 
Recommend that the Finance Committee recommends quarterly financial reporting frequency or as-
needed. 
 

 14. 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
AD HOC: 

A. GENERAL MANAGER SEARCH: Vice President Reynolds and Director  Luckman 
B. ADMINISTRATION CODE UPDATE PROJECT: President  Fuller and Director Luckman 
C. HOSPITAL WASTEWATER PROJECT: Director  Luckman and President  

Fuller 
D. MOJAVE WATER AGENCY INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT 

PLAN COMMITTEE: Director Luckman and President Fuller 
E. RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITTEE: President Fuller and Vice President 

Reynolds 
F. TANK RESTORATION PROJECT: Director Wilson and Director Johnson 



                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 5, 2014   Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 15. PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, any member of the public may address the Board on matters within the Board’s 
jurisdiction that are not listed on the agenda. Please use the podium microphone.  The Board may 
not discuss at length or take action on items not on the agenda. 
 

 16. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT  
 

 17. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 

 18. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT  
 

 19. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 20. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
INFORMATION 
 
The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item. 
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water 
District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or 
accommodation. 
 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours. 
 
This meeting is scheduled to be broadcast on Time Warner Cable Channel 10 on February 12 at 7:00 pm and February 19 at 7:00 pm.   

 DVD recordings of Joshua Basin Water District Board meetings are available at the District office and at the Joshua Tree Library 



 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes of the 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

January 8, 2014 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:00 PM 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Victoria Fuller 
Bob Johnson 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Gary Wilson 
 

Present 
Present 
Present 
Absent 
Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Susan Greer, Acting General Manager 
Marie Salsberry, HR Manager/Administrative Specialist 
Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel, Redwine & Sherrill 
Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
 

GUESTS 6 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
President Fuller stated that Vice President Reynolds was not present because a family member was in an 

accident; she asked that the family be kept in thoughts and prayers. 
MSC Luckman/Johnson 4/0 (1 Absent) to approve the agenda for the January 8, 2014 Special Meeting of the 

Board of Directors. 
   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye 
   Reynolds Absent  
   Wilson  Aye  
  
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Michael McCourt of Joshua Tree asked several questions and stated he was aware that the Board might not 

provide answers at this meeting. He asked why special meetings are not held in conjunction with regular 
meetings, whether directors receive compensation for attending committee meetings, why is the attorney 
present at the meetings. He commented opposing rate increases.  

 
6. DISCUSS CHARGING BASIC FEE FOR PULLED AND INACTIVE METERS 
Acting General Manager Susan Greer reported on the proposal to bill inactive and pulled meters, noting that 

there are approximately one thousand pulled and inactive meters representing approximately 20% of the 
total meter count. Owners of these meters have previously bought into the system and have entitlement to 
water service, but do not contribute for ongoing water system maintenance. 

District Counsel Gil Granito stated he had reviewed historical information gathered by staff on this subject, 
which has been discussed several times in the past. He reported on a case where the court of appeals allowed 
a basic fee to be charged for inactive meters; it was recognized that owners of these meters had a vested 



right to the service and with that right comes an obligation. The Board could initiate charges for those who 
voluntarily turn off service, or don’t initiate it but have a right to do so at any time; they are customers and 
the Board has the legal authority to impose a fee. 

Director Wilson commented that he has a pulled meter and he is opposed to this proposed charge. He stated that 
when he had the meter pulled he received a letter from the District saying he would not be charged a 
monthly fee until he had the meter reinstalled. Director Luckman commented that since the District needs to 
maintain the necessary infrastructure to serve these meters, she is in favor of charging the basic fee. 
President Fuller commented that Director Wilson brought up important issues and she is in favor of taking a 
long-term look at the issue with an ad hoc committee. 

Robert Manlin commented opposing a basic charge for pulled and inactive meters, and suggested an increase in 
standby fees.  

Michael McCourt of Joshua Tree commented opposing a basic fee charge for inactive or pulled meters. He 
asked what revenue is anticipated for the District if this charge is instituted and what would be the cost to 
the District if owners of all of these meters wanted to have them installed. He suggested that the District 
look for ways to cut costs, and wondered why it was necessary for the attorney to be present at the meetings. 
He asked if Directors are compensated for committee meetings. 

Ken Pitcher, Joshua tree property owner, asked whether it is ethically or morally right to do this. He asked 
whether the District is prepared to repay all of the owners of pulled and inactive meters if they should 
decide to request refunds for the meters. 

Director Johnson stated he appreciates the public comments and will take them to heart. 
Director Luckman stated she appreciates the comments as well; and stated that most of the directors do not take 

compensation for committee meetings. 
President Fuller stated that ratepayers who take water service and pay a monthly fee may be unduly burdened 

due to the many pulled and inactive meters that do not currently pay a monthly fee but are also entitled to 
service; however this subject needs more consideration. She stated that special meetings are held to focus on 
one topic, or to address topics that are time-sensitive. She noted that compensation for directors is reported 
in the District’s monthly financial reports. She noted that the District’s rates are among the lowest in the 
Morongo Basin but the water system is aging and will need repairs. She stated that it is less expensive to 
pay an attorney ahead of time than to pay for a lawsuit later. As a grant recipient the District is required to 
do education and communicate conservation messages to the ratepayers.   

AGM Greer commented that raising standby fees would require a vote of the public. The basic fee for pulled 
and inactive meters if instituted would raise revenue in the amount of $900,000 to $1.35 million over five 
years. The District needs pipeline replacement and will need to purchase supplemental water.  

District Counsel Granito commented that the proposal to charge basic fee for pulled and inactive meters was 
suggested by an independent rate consultant. 

Director Wilson commented that attorney costs are from $8,000 to $11,000 per month. 
 
7. CLOSED SESSION 
The Board went into Closed Session at 7:48 pm, to discuss public employee appointment for the position of 

General Manager, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1). The meeting resumed in open session 
at 8:50 pm. 

 
8. PUBLIC REPORT ON TONIGHT’S CLOSED SESSION 
District Counsel Granito reported that at approximately 7:48 pm the Board went into Closed Session as 

reflected in item 7 of the January 8th meeting agenda for discussion related to appointment of a general 
manager and that all Directors and District Counsel participated in the discussion and there was no 
reportable action. 



 

9. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 
None. 
 
10. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 
None. 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT  8:53 PM 
MSC Johnson/Luckman 4/0 (1 Absent) to adjourn the January 8, 2014 Special Meeting of the Board of 

Directors. 
   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye 
   Reynolds Absent  
   Wilson  Aye  
 
 Respectfully submitted:  

 
 
_________________________________ 
Susan Greer, Acting General Manager 

  
 



 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

January 15, 2014 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:00 PM 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Victoria Fuller 
Bob Johnson 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Gary Wilson 
 

Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Susan Greer, Acting General Manager 
Marie Salsberry, HR Manager/Administrative Specialist 
Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
Bill Kline, Water Production Operator II 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 
Mike Metts, District Engineer 
Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
Alex Handlers, Bartle Wells Associates 
 

GUESTS 11 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
President Fuller stated that more information had been received on Item #11 and referred the item back to staff 

for resubmittal and consideration. 
MSC Reynolds/Luckman 4/1 to approve the agenda for the January 15, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Board of 

Directors, removing Item #11. 
   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  No  
District Counsel Gil Granito reminded the Board of a new law mandating that votes of every director be 

reflected on the record; he recommended roll call votes for each action. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Director Wilson requested that Item 6F be pulled for discussion. 
MSC Reynolds/Johnson 5/0  to approve and adopt the updated General Unit Salary Schedule to be effective 

February 8, 2014; to approve the draft minutes of the December 16, 2013 Special Meeting of the Board of 
Directors; to approve the draft minutes of the December 17, 2013 Special Meeting of the Board of 
Directors; to approve the draft minutes of the December 18, 2013 Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors; and to approve the Check Audit Report Review for November 2013. 



   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
 
 
6.F CHECK AUDIT REPORT REVIEW FOR DECEMBER 2013 
Director Wilson asked about a charge for vehicle maintenance and repair and if it was for the one and a half ton 

truck. Acting General Manager Susan Greer reported that it was and explained the repair charges. Director 
Wilson asked if staff is driving them home at night and commented it does not seem economical to have 
both trucks driven home by staff each day. AGM Greer stated she would provide a copy of the invoice to 
Director Wilson and offered to bring the subject of the trucks being driven after work hours back to the 
Board for consideration. 

MSC Luckman/Reynolds 5/0 to approve the Check Audit Report Review for December 2013. 
   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
 
7. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER INCREASES TO WATER RATES AND CHARGES 
President Fuller opened the public hearing and requested the staff presentation. AGM Greer reported that the 

water rate study was prepared by Bartle Wells Associates, and Alex Handlers of Bartle Wells Associates 
was present. Mr. Handlers presented information on the water rate study, explaining the objectives of the 
study, the process to determine proposed rates, financial challenges faced by the District, and an explanation 
of the proposed rates and rate structure and how proposed rates would affect current ratepayers. 

President Fuller invited the Board to ask questions. Director Wilson stated he would not agree to an increase of 
more than two percent and he is not in favor of charging for inactive meters. Director Johnson stated that 
tough decisions are needed; he supports the rate increases but is unsure about charging for inactive meters. 
He noted that probably one quarter of the population here is below the poverty level. Director Luckman 
stated it is important for now and for the future to keep the District in good operating condition; it makes 
sense to have small rate increases rather than large ones after putting it off. Vice President Reynolds 
commented that rate increases are needed; the aquifer is in overdraft and water needs to be brought in, the 
District needs to buy water for tomorrow. He noted that rate increases over time have been less than the rate 
of inflation, making the cost of water here cheaper today than in the past. President Fuller stated that owners 
of pulled meters have a right and also a responsibility; she suggested a blue ribbon group to discuss the 
subject further this year. She stated that comparing inflation with the District’s rate changes, we are paying 
less for water now than years ago; our rates are still among the lowest in the area. 

President Fuller opened the public testimony portion of the public hearing. George Becker of Joshua Tree 
commented that District rates cause the north side to subsidize the south side; it is more costly to deliver to 
the south than to the north due to elevation.  Steven Whitman of Joshua Tree commented he is concerned 
that the proposed rate increases will be inadequate and wondered how much users would need to conserve 
in order to pay the same monthly bill amount after a rate increase; rates are too low to increase revenue to 
the District. Karen Tracy of Joshua Tree commented in support of charging for pulled and inactive meters. 
She noted that the decision of the Citizens Advisory Committee was unanimous on that subject. She 
recommended the Board decide to charge for those fees which could amount to $1.3 million over 5 years. 



Ken Pitcher, Joshua Tree property owner, commented opposing a basic fee charged to pulled or inactive 
meters, stating it would not be ethically or morally right. President Fuller commented that she would like to 
have a blue ribbon committee discuss the subject and asked the speaker to leave his contact information. 
George Becker of Joshua Tree commented that standby charges are for replacing a deteriorating plant; if 
pulled meters are charged the basic fee they are charged twice. Tom Floen of Joshua Tree commented on 
the rate of inflation noting that if the District has not increased rates in two years then it has less money now 
than before. As people conserve more the District will earn less money; an adequate income for the District 
is a moving target. Den Winberry of Joshua Tree commented the presentation on the rate study was very 
good and the study seems thorough. He suggested no rate increase for ratepayers who use three units or less. 

President Fuller closed the public testimony portion of the public hearing and asked for questions from the 
Board; there were none. President Fuller asked for discussion by the Board. Vice President Reynolds stated 
he was pleased to hear the comments; most were positive. President Fuller commented that the lowest 
ratepayers will be paying less with the new rates, when inflation is taken into consideration. 

MSC Luckman/Reynolds 4/1 to Adopt Resolution 14-914 Approving an Amendment to the District’s Rules and 
Regulations Which Amendment 1) Provides for Increases to the District’s Water Rates and Charges, and 2) 
Makes Findings and Determinations That the Action Taken in This Resolution is Exempt From the 
Requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Public Hearing – January 15, 2014). 

   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  No  
 
District Counsel Granito stated that the resolution does not include any rate increase for inactive meters. 
 
8. WATER RECHARGE PROJECT – RECHARGE FACILITY CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 

APPROVAL AND AWARD 
District Engineer Mike Metts presented the report noting that three bids were received for the project. The 

original Engineer’s Estimate was $2.5 million; however the low bid was $2.179 million. After brief 
discussion the following action was taken: 

MSC Reynolds/Luckman 4/1 to authorize the General Manager to award a contract for construction of the 
Water Recharge Facility Project to Vance Construction at a cost of $2,373,600 including 10% contingency. 

   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  No  

 
9. CONSIDER AWARD OF D3 BOOSTER STATION REPLACEMENT CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 

OR ALTERNATIVE PROJECT 
AGM Greer reported this item is on the Board’s Strategic Plan. The project went to bid and of the bids received 

the lowest total project construction cost including contingency would be $196,411. The District’s Water 
Production Department has proposed less costly alternatives to this project. AGM Greer introduced District 
Water Production Operator II Bill Kline who gave a presentation on two alternative plans to replace 
components such as boosters and electrical components and having District staff perform most of the work, 
with the estimated cost of $35,000 for one alternative and $75,000 for another alternative. Mr. Kline and 
District Engineer Mike Metts answered several questions from the Board regarding the condition of the 



station and the various proposals for replacement. After discussion the Board took the following action: 
MSC Wilson/Luckman 3/2 to accept the bid from Cora Construction for the D3 Booster Station Replacement in 

the amount of $143,000 with a total project cost of $196,411 including 10% contingency. 
   Fuller  No  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds No  
   Wilson  Aye  
 
President Fuller thanked Bill Kline for his excellent presentation. 
 
10. REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR NETWORK MANAGED SERVICES 
AGM Greer reported that the contract with the current providers of computer and network services will end 

soon. Staff would like to compare costs for services and have prepared a Request for Proposals in order to 
verify that the District is getting the best service and value for the cost. 

MSC Luckman/Johnson 4/1 to approve and authorize the distribution of a Request for Proposals for Network 
Managed Services 

   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  No  
 
11. KAYE KEENE SECOND REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION OF COSTS REQUIRED FOR 

WATER SERVICE CONNECTION 
This item was referred back to staff for resubmittal and consideration. 
 
12. PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF PLANT IN DEMONSTRATION GARDEN 
President Fuller commented on Past-President Director Luckman’s service to the District and reported that she 

would like to recognize her by purchasing a plant on her behalf for installation in the demonstration garden.  
Vice President Reynolds noted that serving as President of the Board is a thankless job; he offered to pay 
for the cost. Director Johnson agreed this is a good idea. Director Wilson did not agree with the proposal. 

MSC Reynolds/Johnson 3/1/1 to authorize purchase and installation of a plant and plaque recognizing outgoing 
President Luckman’s leadership, with Vice President Reynolds paying the cost not to exceed $50. 

   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Abstain  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  No 
 
13. AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO PROVIDE COMMENTS TO THE COUNTY OF SAN 

BERNARDINO REGARDING THE PROPOSED SOLAR PROJECT ON ALTA LOMA AND 
OLYMPIC 

AGM Greer reported that the District had received a Planning Project Notice from the County of San 
Bernardino for the proposed project. The project application indicates no water will be used; however staff 
questions whether that will be so; a similar project developed recently required a substantial amount of 
water. 



District Counsel Granito suggested that since the developer has not contacted the District, a meeting be set with 
one or two directors and himself, perhaps at his office. The District has a legitimate and serious concern 
about such projects. 

MSC Johnson/Wilson 5/0 to authorize the General Manager to submit comments to the County of San 
Bernardino regarding the proposed solar project on Alta Loma and Olympic. 

   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye 
 
14 COMMITTEE REPORTS 
AD HOC COMMITTEES: 
A. GENERAL MANAGER SEARCH: Vice President Reynolds and Director Luckman:  Director Luckman 

stated there will be a closed session discussion on this subject tonight. 
B. ADMINISTRATION CODE UPDATE PROJECT: President Fuller and Director Luckman:  This will be 

addressed after updates to the Rules and Regulations. 
C. HOSPITAL WASTEWATER PROJECT: Director Luckman and President Fuller: District Counsel Granito 

stated that his partner Gerry Eagans will set up a conference call to give a report to the committee. 
D. MOJAVE WATER AGENCY INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 

COMMITTEE: Director Luckman and President Fuller: Director Luckman reported the next Technical 
Advisory Committee meeting will be February 6th; AGM Greer will attend. 

E. RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITTEE: President Fuller and Vice President Reynolds:  Vice 
President Reynolds reported that the committee hopes to meet next week. 

F. TANK RESTORATION PROJECT: Director Wilson and Director Johnson: Director Wilson reported that 
the committee met a couple of months ago; the project has been delayed until June due to financing. 

 

STANDING COMMITTEES: 
A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Director Luckman and President Fuller: Public Outreach 

Consultant Kathleen Radnich reported that a volunteer docent meeting will be held on January 31st; Sunday 
March 30th  the District will host an afternoon of water education in conjunction with neighboring water 
districts, Joshua Tree National Park, Joshua Tree National Park Association and Mojave Water Agency. 
The newsletter was not included with the bill this month but it is available online. 

B. FINANCE: President Fuller and Director Johnson:  President Fuller reported the committee will meet soon. 
 

15. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Steven Whitman of Joshua Tree asked about the bid amount approved in Item #8 of this meeting agenda; AGM 

Greer stated that the amount approved includes 10% contingency. 
 
16. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
AGM Greer reported on highlights of the monthly Distribution report for December; there were three service 

line leaks, 17 dead ends were flushed; maintenance was performed on 16 hydrants and one hydrant was 
replaced. Twelve large meters were replaced. She reported that General Unit employees are due 
performance evaluations by the end of this month and potential pay increases are contingent upon an 
excellent rating. Previously, performance evaluations were based on date of hire. Citizens Advisory 



Committee Chair Jay St. Gaudens has been ill. She reported that the District pays approximately $1,600 per 
month for service for cellphones and wireless devices; $800 per month for office phones which includes 17 
phone lines; $250 per month for shop phones, and about $400 for internet and cable service. 

 
17. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 
Director Wilson commented that at the June 5th, 2013 meeting an item regarding vehicle purchase was 

postponed to be brought back at the next meeting. AGM Greer reported that the item has not yet been 
brought back to the Board, and no vehicles have been purchased.  Vice President Reynolds noted that life is 
valuable and every moment should be treasured. President Fuller commented that Vice President Reynolds’ 
mother has been ill; she has been a volunteer docent and an important part of our community.  

 
18. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 
None. 
 
19. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
None. 
 
20. CLOSED SESSION 
At 9:17 President Fuller reported that the Board would adjourn to closed session and that no reportable action 

was anticipated. 
 
21. PUBLIC REPORT ON TONIGHT’S CLOSED SESSION 
It was reported that at 9:17 the Board went to closed session to consider public employee appointment for the 

position of General Manager, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1). No reportable action was 
taken during the closed session. The meeting resumed in open session at 10:10 pm. 

 
22. ADJOURNMENT   
The January 15, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was adjourned at 10:12 pm. 
 
 Respectfully submitted:  

 
 
_________________________________ 
Susan Greer, Acting General Manager 

  
 





















































































RESOLUTION 14-915 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT AMENDING ARTICLE I 
OF THE DISTRICT’S RULES AND REGULATIONS IN ITS ENTIRETY 

AND ADDING SECTIONS 2.9, 2.10 AND 2.11 TO ARTICLE II 
OF THE DISTRICT’S RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Resolution 97-572, as amended, adopted on May 21, 1997, established the Rules and 
Regulations regarding water system operation, and  

 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors want to modify the Rules and Regulations to clarify 
operations, increase transparency and address changing circumstances. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Joshua Basin Water District 
that Article I of the District’s Rules and Regulations is amended in its entirety as reflected in Exhibit A, 
attached.     

 FURTHER RESOLVED, that Article II of the District’s Rules and Regulations are amended to add 
sections 2.9, 2.10 and 2.11 as reflected in Exhibit B, attached.   

 ADOPTED this 5th day of February, 2014 by the following vote: 

 

Director Fuller:  ______ 

Director Reynolds: ______ 

Director Johnson: ______ 

Director Luckman: ______ 

Director Wilson: ______ 

 

       _____________________________________ 
       Victoria Fuller, President 
  
         
       _____________________________________ 
     ATTEST:  Susan Greer, Acting General Manager 
  


































